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Rohit Singh

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 16 March 2024 4.16 PM
To: Rohit Singh
Cc: Rajesh Yadav
Subject: RE: Need SSD for old Pos and Desktop 

Approved total cost for 19 upgraded assets ~53k++ 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 3:56 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need SSD for old Pos and Desktop  
 
Dear Sir,  
 
 
 
As you are aware, for our upcoming outlet, we plan to uƟlize the old desktop and POS systems. To enhance 
performance, we intend to replace the HDD. We have already obtained approval from Mr. RP Sir, and now we kindly 
seek your approval as well.   
 
 
Reference Amount:-  
 

Device Price  QT Need this for  
SSD 240 GB 20700 9 For old Pos  
SSD 500 GB 32000 10 For old Desktop 

        
Total 52700     

        
 
 
 
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus 12th Floor, 
Tower-A VaƟka Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Sector-27D Faridabad, 
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Haryana - 121003 

 
 


